

Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Emily Houk <emily@r2pconsultants.com>; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

I like Mona's idea of creating a "Second" column under Testing Methodology" placing GCHD as the second of three in that section. In that case remove "Testing available at GCHD" from the third column... and in all reality.....the bulk we are talking about screening not testing.

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) [<mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:56 AM

To: LaRocco, Toni

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

Here you are!

Angela

From: LaRocco, Toni [<mailto:tlarocco@gchd.us>]

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:35 AM

To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

Okay....just out of meetings. Can you please email the latest copy and I will review.

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) [<mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov>]

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 11:00 AM

To: Mona Hanna-Attisha; Wells, Eden (DHHS); LaRocco, Toni

Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Emily Houk; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

I'm happy to move it to the second column and change the language however Toni would prefer. Just let me know what that language would be and I will update.

Angela

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [<mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com>]

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:58 AM

To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; LaRocco, Toni <tlarocco@gchd.us>

Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Emily Houk <emily@r2pconsultants.com>; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

You can of course do whatever you want, but GCHD is an independent and constant place to get blood tested – it is not one of these community/health plan events that are popping up to do single day mass screenings.

If you were to prioritize testing methodologies, it would be primary care doctors, GCHD and then least-preferred would be the anti-medical home community/health plan events. So GCHD should actually be the second column.

And under the GCHD, it would include the process - walk-in, appt, lab test, etc. Toni can clarify this.

But of course, it's up to you.

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) [mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:50 AM
To: Mona Hanna-Attisha; Wells, Eden (DHHS); LaRocco, Toni
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Emily Houk; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

Instead of adding another column that would say the exact same thing in every row, we added a line to the community column as the GCHD is located in the community. The language says: **Testing available at GCHD.**

If that language should be more expansive or detailed, I'm open to suggestions.

Angela

From: Mona Hanna-Attisha [mailto:MHanna1@hurleymc.com]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:46 AM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; LaRocco, Toni <tlarocco@gchd.us>
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <laserger@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Emily Houk <emily@r2pconsultants.com>; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

I think I have emailed this about ten times already, there needs to be a third column under testing methodology titled GCHD – that is an independent site where kids can get blood lead tested- separate from the primary care providers and separate from community/health plan events.

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS) [mailto:MinicuciA@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 10:20 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS); LaRocco, Toni
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS); Mona Hanna-Attisha; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS); Emily Houk; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015

As we received no edits to this last night, circulating tonight. Looks like this is the final version?

Also, any insight to the difference between Priority levels 2 and 3? Any help would be appreciated!

Angela

From: Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 2:57 PM
To: Wells, Eden (DHHS) <WellsE3@michigan.gov>; 'LaRocco, Toni' <tlarocco@gchd.us>
Cc: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>; 'Mona Hanna-Attisha' <MHanna1@hurleymc.com>; Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <laserger@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; 'Emily Houk' <emily@r2pconsultants.com>; Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: Time Sensitive-Updated Testing Protocol October 22, 2015